

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-05-29 2:17:26 PM
To: Mae Stanley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=37cd282148ef4708a5af173fba2bbe2a-Mae Stanley]
Subject: RE: Orientation Plan - Barb Anderson
Attachments: Markets Settlement.docx; Strategy 2018.pptx

My world is not very often explained in one page, so you have two -- this was an appendix prepared for the Board. I have put together a vision and work plan for 2018 and you have that as well if you believe it is appropriate to include.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Mae Stanley
Sent: May 29, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson; Lia Kasic; Nicholas Ingman
Cc: Kimberly Veeneman; Dianne Hayes
Subject: Orientation Plan - Barb Anderson

Hi folks, as part of the orientation plan for Barb, I'm preparing a welcome package that will include some corporate information for her to read over the weekend. If you already have a one-pager that outlines the mission, vision and accountabilities for your group that you would like have included in the package please send it to me by EOD on May 30.

So far in the package I have:

CFO high level job summary (see attached)
Corporate Services Org Chart
Corporate Services Employee Engagement Report
IESO Corporate Strategy & Business Planning Document

Also, to keep you informed, Barb will be starting on Tuesday at Adelaide and will be meeting with Marcia, and a few other ELT members. She will be working with Kim to schedule the rest of her week and with meetings at Clarkson with each of you and the team. We will be sharing that plan with you on Tuesday.

If you have any questions please contact Kim or myself.

Thanks,
Mae

Mae Stanley | Human Resources Business Partner

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6085 | C: (416) 948-6834

Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.